



Town Advisory Board (TAB)/ Citizens Advisory Council (CAC) Application

Name of the TAB/CAC Applying for: Searchlight

TABs and CACs were created to assist the Board of County Commissioners in an advisory capacity with the decision-making process in the governance of the unincorporated towns and areas of Clark County. There are 8 TABs and 6 CACs that are appointed by the County Commission and 5 TABs that are elected. Each TAB or CAC consists of area residents that serve without compensation for two-year terms and attend regularly scheduled public meetings throughout the year.

Full Name: Nattaly Jeter Phone Number: [REDACTED]

Email Address: [REDACTED]

Home Address: 275 Indian Street, Searchlight, NV 89046

Mailing Address: PO Box 1324, Searchlight, NV 89046

Employer: BDO USA, LLP Occupation: Accountant

Note: This document and accompanying materials become public record once received by Clark County.

• To be eligible to serve, you must be both a qualified elector (eligible to vote) and a resident of the unincorporated town or area encompassed by the TAB or CAC. Before you continue, please indicate if you meet the eligibility requirements: Yes No

• Meeting days, times, and frequency vary from one TAB/CAC to another. The schedules are listed here: https://www.clarkcountynv.gov/government/departments/administrative_services/town_liaison_services/tab_cac_information.php

If appointed, will you be able to attend meetings on a regular basis? Yes No

• Have you attended a Planning Commission or County Commission meeting? Yes No

• Have you attached the REQUIRED resume or letter of interest? Yes No



For the following questions, please feel free to attach additional pages as necessary.

Have you attended a TAB or CAC meeting in Clark County? Yes No

If so, which one and what was your experience?

I have attended the Searchlight TAB on a regular basis. I have found the majority of the meetings informative regarding what is happening in the community. However, due to the lack of board members in attendance they have not been able to achieve quorum at some of the meetings, so the meeting was adjourned. I have also enjoyed meeting others at the meetings who are actively involved in our community.

Please list any boards or committees that you currently serve on:

Member of the Southern Utah University Business Department National Advisory Board and Treasurer for the Friends of Sloan Canyon / Friends of Walking Box Ranch nonprofit organization.

Why are you interested in becoming a member of your TAB or CAC?

I enjoy being actively involved in my community. I am interested in helping to improve my community through being a member of the Searchlight TAB. With my background and experience combined with my interest in our community I feel I can make a difference and be a positive contributing member of the Searchlight TAB.

I verify by my signature below that all statements made on this application, as well as attached information, are true and complete to the best of my knowledge. I understand that an electronic signature has the same weight and effect as a handwritten signature. I understand that an incomplete application or any modifications to this application will not be accepted or considered.

Nattaly G Jeter
Nattaly G Jeter (Feb 10, 2023 11:00 PST)

Feb 10, 2023

Signature

Date

You can submit your application and resume/letter of interest by fax to 702-455-3558, by email to AdministrativeServices@ClarkCountyNV.gov or by mail to: Clark County Administrative Services
Attn: Agenda Coordinator
500 S. Grand Central Pkwy, 6th Floor
Las Vegas, NV 89155

Nattaly G. Jeter, CPA

275 Indian Street • Searchlight, NV 89046 • [REDACTED]

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

- Member of the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants
 - Member of the Nevada Society of Certified Public Accountants
-

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Director, U.S. Professional Practice (Global Offering and Support Services Group) & Global International Financial Reporting Advisory, BDO USA, LLP & BDO Global

Searchlight, NV (July 2009 – Current)

- Deliver IFRS training courses at the national and global level
- Oversee and perform technical reviews of International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRS”) financial statements and reporting packages issued from the U.S. to various other foreign jurisdictions
- Preparation of a range of U.S. and Global IFRS publications and other resources for use by BDO firms nationally and internationally
- Dealt with a range of technical questions that have been received from BDO firms worldwide
- Member of the Global Audit Quality Review Team
- Perform IFRS conversion services for numerous publicly listed and privately-owned entities to issue IFRS compliance financial statements
- Manage audit and review assignments with dual reporting requirements under both US GAAP and IFRS
- Manage SEC compliant and private company audits
- Manage multiple audit engagements simultaneously in various industries including: real estate, manufacturing, mining, insurance and gaming
- Ability to work within budgetary and time constraints while providing a high-level of client satisfaction

Assurance and Advisory Business Services Manager, Ernst & Young

Las Vegas, NV (Sept. 2004 – April 2009)

- Managed multiple audit engagements simultaneously in various industries including: real estate, construction, gaming, automotive service and repair, manufacturing, and employee benefit plans
- Managed SEC compliant and private company audits
- Performed IFRS conversion services and managed audit engagements to issue IFRS compliant financial statements
- Selected as one of four members of the Pacific Southwest Area IFRS Enablement Network
- Instructed IFRS accreditation, advanced real estate, and intern courses
- Member of steering committee for annual Pacific Southwest Area women’s leadership conference

Audit Services Associate, McGladrey & Pullen, Las Vegas, NV (Sept. 2002 – Sept. 2004)

- Performed audits and reviews in various industries including: construction, homebuilding, not-for-profit, automotive, and employee benefit plans
- Conducted audit planning and engagement wrap up functions
- Performed the senior roll for multiple review clients

Summer Audit Services Associate, Hughes & Fuller, Cedar City, UT (June 2002 – Sept. 2002)

- Performed litigation support services in the mining industry

Account Representative, Channel Partners, Gilbert, AZ (Jan. 1997 – Apr. 2001)

- Managed retail markets for seventeen hardware and software manufacturers in Southern California including: Iomega, American Power Conversion (APC), and SOHOWare Networking
- Conducted formal sales and product training for retail and corporate sales employees
- Hired and managed part-time employees for the Southern California Territory

Agent/Office Manager, Northwestern Mutual Life / Baird Securities, Gilbert, AZ (June 1994 – Dec. 1997)

- Hired and managed part-time staff
 - Analyzed proposals for estates, businesses, and individuals
 - Sold insurance and investments to prospective clients
-

EDUCATION

Master of Accountancy, *summa cum laude*, Southern Utah University, Cedar City, Utah (Aug. 2002)

- Grade point average: 3.98
- Assistantship for Professor Joseph S. Merrill in the School of Business

Bachelor of Science (Finance), Brigham Young University, Marriott School of Management, Provo, Utah (Dec. 1994)

- 3.37 Major GPA, 3.22 Cumulative GPA
 - Earned an Academic Scholarship
-

INTERESTS

- Spending time with my family
 - Hiking and being outdoors
 - Traveling
-